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Contact:  James Stringer
Directdial: 01223 715520
EMail:  james.stringer@cambridgeshire.gov.uk

Place & Economy
Executive Director, Steve Cox

Asset Information

Box STA2101

Huntingdon Highways Depot
Stanton Way

Huntingdon

PE29 6RY

Dear Sir or Madam
Proposal to create a public bridleway in the parish of Cambourne

Cambridgeshire County Council is proposing to create a public bridleway around Upper
Cambourne through a dedication agreement with the landowner under Section 25 of the
Highways Act 1980.

If dedicated, the 2.05km bridleway will be recorded on the Definitive Map and Statement as
shown of the attached plan between Points A-B-C-D. The routes would have a recorded width of
six metres. The route has been constructed in accordance with the Cambourne Highway Design
Guide.

I would be grateful if | could receive any representation you wish to make by 22"¢ November
2019. If this timescale would cause you difficulty, or you have any gueries, please contact me on
the above phone number.

Yours faithfully,

Jes=-,
James Stringer
Asset Information Definitive Map Officer

Chief Executive Gillian Beasley

www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk
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